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Qil Conservation Commission

321 Carper Building

Artesia, New Mexico

April 2, 1957

Stanley L. Jones
Box 464 -
Artesia, N. M.

Dear Sir:

We received your C-110 & C-104 on your State Well
#1 in Section 17-195-28E., However we have not received
your form C-103 as to how much pipe was ran in Well or
how much cement. We will need this form before approval

can be made on your C-110 & C-104. Flease submit 3 Coples
to this office as soon as possible.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong,
Supervisor,District No. 2

MLA/3n



) . N

I ‘e -4

b »
“ R |
. v
o
N " V]
“

H i
,
! il

M " ¥ -




